
Russell - DNR, Elliott <elliott.russell@state.co.us>

CC&V Action Plan - VLF2 Phase 3A
Johnna Gonzalez <Johnna.Gonzalez@newmont.com> Tue, Feb 27, 2024 at 7:19 AM
To: "Elliott Russell (DNR-DRMS)" <elliott.russell@state.co.us>
Cc: "Means - DNR, Russ" <russ.means@state.co.us>, Amy Eschberger - DNR <amy.eschberger@state.co.us>, Katie Blake <Katie.Blake@newmont.com>, Nikie
Gagnon - DNR <nikie.gagnon@state.co.us>

Hi Elliott,

 

Please see the attached PowerPoint presentation regarding CC&V’s Action Plan for the remediation on Phase 3A. Also included in the presentation is the acreage
for the exclusion zone area.

 

A weekly progress report will be submitted to DRMS on Tuesdays for the week prior activities.

 

If you have any additional questions, please let me know.

 

Thanks,

 

 

 

 

Johnna Gonzalez

ENV IRONMENTAL

 

100 N 3rd  Street
PO Box 191

Victor, CO 80860

M 719.313.0447

 

N E W M O N T. C O M

 

From: Elliott Russell (DNR-DRMS) <elliott.russell@state.co.us>
Sent: Thursday, February 15, 2024 3:51 PM
To: Katie Blake <Katie.Blake@Newmont.com>
Cc: Johnna Gonzalez <Johnna.Gonzalez@newmont.com>; Means - DNR, Russ <russ.means@state.co.us>; Amy Eschberger - DNR
<amy.eschberger@state.co.us>; Nikie Gagnon - DNR <nikie.gagnon@state.co.us>; Jeff Fugate <Jeff.Fugate@coag.gov>
Subject: [EXTERNAL] RTB Letter and Notice of Board Hearing M1980244

 

Katie, 

 

As discussed in yesterday's meeting, here is the Reason to Believe (RTB) a Violation Exists and Notice of Board Hearing regarding the VLF2 Phase 3 ore stacking
issue. The matter has been scheduled before the MLRB on March 20th. This notice was sent via certified mail today to Lori Smith. 

 

Please let me know if you have any questions. 

 

 

Elliott Russell 

https://urldefense.proofpoint.com/v2/url?u=http-3A__www.newmont.com_&d=DwMGaQ&c=sdnEM9SRGFuMt5z5w3AhsPNahmNicq64TgF1JwNR0cs&r=34TivbiBQUfNGacY6zBEltFRB2rDC0H0DH7_VAwE5pA&m=tcMg8wGUS741VzPc4dblYdnYEm3WxyXIeW_X_zaFzzQ6DODSWmuCgRPwyKw2_3Bf&s=0IYp4c0nvLBeqpuqJ7IiAnZZRIvxJca0u26eUFl8xR4&e=
mailto:elliott.russell@state.co.us
mailto:Johnna.Gonzalez@newmont.com
mailto:russ.means@state.co.us
mailto:amy.eschberger@state.co.us
mailto:nikie.gagnon@state.co.us
mailto:Jeff.Fugate@coag.gov


Environmental Protection Specialist 

Minerals Regulatory Program 

I am working remotely and can be reached at 303.903.4456

 

***Please note the Division's mailing address has changed***

 

P 303.866.3567 x8132 | F 303.832.8106 | C 303.903.4456 

Physical: 1313 Sherman Street, Room 215, Denver, CO 80203

Mailing: DRMS Room 215, 1001 E 62nd Ave, Denver, CO 80216

Elliott.Russell@state.co.us  |  https://drms.colorado.gov

Newmont CC&V VLF2P3A Cell 5 work plan 02262024.pptx
6111K

mailto:Elliott.Russell@state.co.us
https://urldefense.com/v3/__https:/drms.colorado.gov__;!!GOZoAE6SQk4fYw!zTv1fdsPlfujeKonq4K5vts0VSo2G4G_1SEiJkEPSf5pBz7kBq5xVdzipWoRj0CzZ_B4Nn9K26vlwuiuHTHhrq_jU_WMfyhKLw$
https://mail.google.com/mail/u/0/?ui=2&ik=96bd1ddfe5&view=att&th=18deaf2a88b9375d&attid=0.1&disp=attd&safe=1&zw
https://mail.google.com/mail/u/0/?ui=2&ik=96bd1ddfe5&view=att&th=18deaf2a88b9375d&attid=0.1&disp=attd&safe=1&zw


Cripple Creek and Victor Mine
VLF 2 Phase 3A Work Plan 

26TH FEBRUARY 2024



Drone photo 
and scan of 
10050 lift, 
Cell 5 and 
Cell 6

Cripple Creek and Victor  Mine

VLF 2 Phase 3A  10050 Lift – February 5, 2024 Status​

NEWMONT CORPORATION 2



Limits of No Leaching – Piping Detail

Cripple Creek and Victor  Mine NEWMONT CORPORATION 3

Area of No 
Leaching:  

86,986 ft2

(2 acres)



Limits of Excavation

Cripple Creek and Victor  Mine NEWMONT CORPORATION 4



Cross Section

Cripple Creek and Victor  Mine NEWMONT CORPORATION 5



Limits of Geomembrane Replacement, Liner Type

Cripple Creek and Victor  Mine NEWMONT CORPORATION 6



Project Schedule

NEW PRESENTATION NAME HERE   12 . 12 .2020 NEWMONT CORPORATION 7



Dumping Order 
and Cell 
information  
given in 
planning 
packet. 
• Electronic 

and paper 
copies 
available

• Foreperson 
uses this 
information 
to line out 
the crews 
during the 
shift

Cripple Creek and Victor  Mine NEWMONT CORPORATION

Old Controls: Stacking Order Guidance  10050 Lift

8



More details 
added:
• Instructions
• Directions
• Communication

with operators

Cripple Creek and Victor  Mine NEWMONT CORPORATION

New Controls: Stacking Order Guidance 10100 Lift

9



Cripple Creek and Victor  Mine NEWMONT CORPORATION

New Controls for Stacking Guidance: Minestar Files
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